David M. Weil

University of Colorado Anschutz Medical Campus Fulginiti Pavilion for Bioethics and Humanities 13080 E. 19th Ave. Mailstop B137 Aurora, CO 80045 (303) 724-8074 office (303) 349-5732 mobile david.weil@cuanschutz.edu

Successful leader inspiring strategic vision and best practices in utilization of e-learning technologies to meet teaching and research needs of health/sciences enterprise.

Effective manager of daily operations, communication media and instructional technology, within an academic health sciences environment.

Innovative creator of online course content, e-learning modules, presentations, newsletters, websites, posters and award-winning videos. Expert in presentation and instructional design, learning management systems, photography, video production, audio visual systems and videoconferencing technologies.

Experience

Manager of Operations and Educational Technology2012-presentUniversity of Colorado – Center for Bioethics and Humanities2012-present

Support the Director in developing and achieving strategic goals and objectives. Provide leadership in evaluation, adoption and utilization of best practices in teaching technology. My roles at the Center are varied and include coordinating marketing and special events for the Center and assisting faculty with presentations, publications, online learning content and webinars. Recently produced over 40 case-based learning modules for the first Masters in Palliative Care program in the US. Manage daily operation of the Fulginiti Pavilion for Bioethics and Humanities and Art Gallery. Act as liaison between the Center for Bioethics and Humanities and campus support departments, conference facility users, vendors and contractors. Develop and maintain operational policies. I also provide graphic design services, and serve as the Center's webmaster.

Educational Technology Manager University of Colorado - Physical Therapy Program

2003-2012

Envisioned and implemented transition to digital learning resources for entire curriculum. Mentored faculty in new instructional strategies utilizing Blackboard LMS. Eliminated paper course packets, saving time and labor. Produced hundreds of short video clips demonstrating therapy techniques. Enhanced reputation and excellence of PT Program by integrating effective instructional design, innovative teaching technologies and faculty mentoring in adoption of best practices in e-learning.

Assistant Director, Educational Support Services University of Colorado

2000-2003

Led a team of 12 media specialists from a traditional analog production environment into the digital age. Developed digital workflows for photography, graphics and poster production. Updated audio/visual systems and services. Established the *Educational Technology Lab*, a self-service media production facility for faculty and university staff, offering training and resources for digital video and scanning, to enhance presentations and research documentation.

Additional Experience

President, Technology Partners, Ltd. 2000-present Established consultancy, mentoring health professionals to make their presentations more effective through training, imagination, innovation and knowledge.

Manager, Media Services

Northwestern Memorial Hospital – Chicago, IL 1986 - 1999 Established in-house audio visual department providing photography, scanning, medical illustration, video production and computer graphics services. Principal AV planner for new Conference Center and Sewall Museum. Implemented computerized scheduling of 24 conference rooms, managing over 14,000 events annually.

Production Manager

Kascot Media, Inc. – Chicago, IL Managed operations for small company providing artwork and photography to healthcare, research and legal clientele. Projects included textbooks, slide presentations, exhibits, courtroom displays and illustrations for journals and textbooks.

Public Relations Intern

Smithsonian Institution - Washington, D.C.

Responsibilities included writing and distribution of press releases for Performing Arts Program. Provided information to the public and news media regarding museum events and Program activities.

Photographer

Chicago Park District - Chicago, IL Photographed news events, theatrical productions, recreational activities, award ceremonies, etc. Photographs used for publicity, annual reports, display, documentation and publication.

Education, Service, Teaching and Awards

EDUCATION:

Columbia College, Chicago, IL - Bachelor of Arts, 1979, Major in Photography-with Honors

SERVICE:

Member:	Health Sciences Library Exhibit Committee		
Member:	Communication Media Management Association, 1997-2019		
	Program Chair for 2014 CMMA National Conference on Virtual Learning		
Vice-Chair	: Board of Directors - Spoke N Motion Dance Company 2012-2018		

TEACHING:

Teikyo University, Fukuoka, Japan – Invited Presenter	2020
PT Program: Pecha Kucha Task Analysis/Movement Science II	2011 – present
School of Dental Medicine: Orthodontic Residents-Research Talks	2011 – present
12th Annual Rehabilitation Education Forum – Invited Presenter	2010
Yamagata Prefectural Univ. of Health Sciences, Japan – Invited Presenter	2009
CU Online Spring Symposium – Invited Presenter	2008, 2009 and 2019

AWARDS:

Bronze Telly Award for video, "Interprofessional Education at AMC"	2016
Bronze Telly Award for video, "The Fulginiti Pavilion"	2009
Bronze Telly Award for video, "Dance in Physical Therapy"	2006
Health Science Communications Assn., Silver Award for video "Network PKU"	2004

David M. Weil

1979 - 1985

1978

1973 – 76 (summers)